

From: Buzby, Maureen mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org
Sent: Mar 06, 2025 18:01:48.000000000 UTC
Subject: RE: NFG list
To: Parivallal Thillaigovindan pthillaigovindan@framinghamma.gov

I'm sure.

I'll send you the slides I used when I spoke with the NE Region. Just for the heck of it.

-----Original Message-----

From: Parivallal Thillaigovindan <pthillaigovindan@framinghamma.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 12:55 PM
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Subject: Re: NFG list

Thats great. It went well, Maureen.
Thank you.

Get Outlook for iOS<<https://aka.ms/o0ukef>> _____

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 11:24:50 AM
To: Parivallal Thillaigovindan <pthillaigovindan@framinghamma.gov>
Subject: RE: NFG list

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize and verify the sender and know the content is safe.

I presented to the NE Chapter of PH Nurses a couple of weeks ago. Great group.
Good luck.

From: Parivallal Thillaigovindan <pthillaigovindan@framinghamma.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 10:18 AM
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Subject: RE: NFG list

Thank you, Maureen ▯

Today I am presenting to Massachusetts Public Health Nurses Association in the City of Framingham, on our program.

I shall talk to you soon on other happenings.

Best Regards,

Pari

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org<mailto:mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 5:02 PM
To: Parivallal Thillaigovindan
<pthillaigovindan@framinghamma.gov<mailto:pthillaigovindan@framinghamma.gov>>
Subject: RE: NFG list

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize and verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Just Pelham. See below.

Somerville Public Hearing March 20th.

Anything happening in your area? Natick had a good initial meeting.

Other communities somewhere in the process - initial meeting, whatever. Leverett, Amherst, Pittsfield, et al.

I'll be presenting to Mansfield April 13.

Several communities waiting to see what Somerville and Cambridge will do.
(Medford, Belmont, et al)

Somerville is key!

Bonny has had good discussions with Cambridge.

From: Parivallal Thillaigovindan
<pthillaigovindan@framinghamma.gov<mailto:pthillaigovindan@framinghamma.gov>>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 4:09 PM
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org<mailto:mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>>
Subject: NFG list

Hi Maureen,

I hope all is well.

A quick question, is any new community added to NFG in the list below

1. Brookline (by-law)
2. Stoneham
3. Wakefield
4. Melrose
5. Malden
6. Winchester
7. Reading

8. Concord
9. Manchester
10. Chelsea
11. Belchertown
12. Needham
13. Newton (City Ordinance)
- 14 Pelham (resolution)

Thank you,

Pari

Parivallal Thillaigovindan MSc MPH

Tobacco Control Program Manager

MetroWest Tobacco Control District (Ashland, Bedford, Concord, Framingham, Holliston, Hopkinton, Hudson, Marlborough, Medway, Millis, Natick, Norfolk, Southborough, Sudbury, Wayland, Westborough)

Framingham Public Health Department

188 Concord St, Room 102

Framingham, MA 01702

(508) 532-5668

One Framingham - Focused on the Future

Please be advised that the Massachusetts Secretary of State considers e-mail to be a public record, and therefore subject to public access under the Massachusetts Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66 § 10.

One Framingham - Focused on the Future

Please be advised that the Massachusetts Secretary of State considers e-mail to be a public record, and therefore subject to public access under the Massachusetts Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66 § 10.

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of

the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

One Framingham - Focused on the Future

Please be advised that the Massachusetts Secretary of State considers e-mail to be a public record, and therefore subject to public access under the Massachusetts Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66 § 10.

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.**** One Framingham - Focused on the Future

Please be advised that the Massachusetts Secretary of State considers e-mail to be a public record, and therefore subject to public access under the Massachusetts Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66 § 10.

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****